REDACTED CONFIDENTIAL ATTACHMENT A

Memo

To: Pamela Worzella (CenturyLink)
From:

Date: July 30, 2015

Re: Corporate DID_Request

Location of service:

Reason for the specific request:

We are expanding the number of employees at our . We are
projected to add an additional employees in the next two years

Quantities Requested:

We will need an additional xxxx number of DID’s to accommodate the growth.

We are looking to obtain any available or as they become available in these ranges:
which we currently do not own.

Current DID nhumbers owned by

Issaguah  DID's
CenturyLink Ranges:
No Use




Nouse REPACTED CONFIDENTIAL ATTACHMENT A

CenturyLink Ranges:

CenturyLink Ranges:

LP1 CenturyLink:

We would like to return DID numbers which overlap our
range.

Why these numbers:
These specific quantities are being requested because they will work with our internal 4 digit dial
plan.

Requested date range for service: Any time between April 1% 2015-October 20" 2015
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